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Michelle Dodrill

From: Planning - Registry
Subject: FW: Planning Application SD22A/0303 at Grange Castle Business Park, Grange 

Castle, Dublin 22
Attachments: 56250CON1extern_8380.docx

 
 

From: EIAPlanning <eiaplanning@epa.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday 24 August 2022 15:51 
To: Michelle Dodrill <mdodrill@SDUBLINCOCO.ie> 
Subject: Planning Application SD22A/0303 at Grange Castle Business Park, Grange Castle, Dublin 22 
 
CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 
Your Ref: SD22A/0303 

 
Notification of Planning Application: Grange Castle Business Park, Grange Castle, Dublin 22 

 
Dear Ms Dodrill, 
I refer to your correspondence received by the Agency on 8th August 2022 in relation to the planning 
application and EIAR for the above referenced development. In accordance with Section 87(1F) of the EPA 
Act 1992 as amended (hereafter referred to as the EPA Act), the Agency makes the following observations. 
 
Takeda Ireland Limited, Grange Castle Business Park, Grange Castle, Dublin 22 was issued an Industrial 
Emissions (IE) Licence (Register No P0693-02) on 17th August 2018 for the below listed activity:  

Regulate 

 
Please note that the licence application pertaining to this licence was accompanied by an EIS. Details of the 
licence application, EIS, licence and any amendments made to the licence may be viewed on the Agency’s 
website www.epa.ie. The licence may need to be reviewed or amended to accommodate the changes 
proposed in the planning application.   
 
It is noted that the planning application was accompanied by an EIAR.  As part of its consideration of any 
licence review application that may be received which addresses the changes proposed, the Agency shall 
ensure that before the revised licence is granted, the licence application will be made subject to an 
Environmental Impact Assessment as respects the matters that come within the functions of the Agency and 
in accordance with Section 83(2A) and Section 87(1G)(a) of the EPA Act.  In addition, consultation on the 
licence application and EIAR will be carried out in accordance with Section 87 (1B) to (1H) of the EPA Act as 
appropriate.  Please also note that you will be requested to provide the documentation relating to the EIA 
you have carried out to the Agency under Section 173A(4) of the Planning and Development Act 2000 as 
amended. 
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Should a licence review application be received by the Agency, all matters to do with emissions to the 
environment from the activities proposed, the licence review application documentation and EIAR will be 
considered and assessed by the Agency.   
 
Where the Agency is of the opinion that the activities, as proposed, cannot be carried on, or cannot be 
effectively regulated under a licence then the Agency cannot grant a licence for such an activity.  Should the 
Agency decide to grant a licence in respect of the activity, as proposed, it will incorporate conditions that 
will ensure that appropriate National and EU standards are applied, and that Best Available Techniques (BAT) 
will be used in the carrying on of the activities. 

Finally, please note that in accordance with Section 87(1D)(d) of the EPA Act, the Agency cannot issue a 
Proposed Determination on a licence application which addresses the development above until a planning 
decision has been made.   
For all further queries and correspondence relating to planning matters, please contact eiaplanning@epa.ie
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Environmental Licencing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
An Clár um Cheadúnú Comhshaoil  
Oifig um Inbhuanaitheacht Chomhshaoil 

 

053-916 0600 (Switch) 

eiaplanning@epa.ie 

www.epa.ie 

 

 
 

From: Michelle Dodrill <mdodrill@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>  
Sent: Monday 8 August 2022 12:05 
To: EIAPlanning <eiaplanning@epa.ie> 
Subject: Message from SDCC for Planning Application SD22A/0303 at Grange Castle Business Park, Grange Castle, 
Dublin 22 
 
 

Please see attached.  

 

Kind Regards,  
Michelle  

 

 
 
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. 
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Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you 
have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender or info@sdublincoco.ie. This message has 
been swept by Anti-Virus software.  
 
Is eolas faoi rún an t-eolas atá sa ríomhphost seo agus d'fhéadfadh go mbeadh sé faoi phribhléid ó thaobh an dlí de. 
Is don té ar seoladh chuige/chuici agus dósan/dise amháin an t-eolas. Ní ceadmhach do dhuine ar bith eile rochtain a 
bheith aige/aici ar an ríomhphost seo. Murar duit an ríomhphost seo tá nochtadh, cóipeáil, dáileadh ná aon ghníomh 
eile a dhéanamh nó aon ghníomh eile a fhágáil gan déanamh ar iontaoibh an ríomhphoist seo toirmiscthe ort agus 
d'fhéadfadh siad sin a bheith neamhdhleathach. Má fuair tú an teachtaireacht leictreonach seo trí earráid téigh i 
dteagmháil, le do thoil, leis an té a sheol í nó le info@sdublincoco.ie. Glanadh an teachtaireacht seo le bogearraí 
Frithvíreas.  


